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Malave, Erin

From: Overstreet, Christy [COverstreet@STERICYCLE.com)]
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 10:37 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: HWS, LLC

Good morning,

! have noticed that my employers FEI/EIN number is his ex wife’s can you please change that
fo his 315546780. Thank you so much. The document # is L04000088093 under HWS, LLC
William Ammerman. Please advise when completed thank you.

Christy Overstreet
COverstreet@ Stericycle.com
HWS, LLC :
P.O. Box 830161

Ocala, FL 34483-6161
352-680-9400 office
352-680-9406 fax

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this Email is confidential and may be
privileged. This Email is intended solely for the named recipient or recipients. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use, disclosure, copying or distribution of this Email is prohibited. I you
are not the intended recipient, please inform us by replying with the subject line marked "Wrong
Address' and then deleting this Email and any attachments. Stericycle, Inc. uses regularly
updated anti-virus software in an attempt to reduce the possibility of transmitting computer
viruses. We do not guarantee, however, that any attachments to this Email are virus-free. Nota de
confidencialidad: La informacién que presenta este correo es confidencial, y puede ser de uso
privilegiado. Este correo intenta ser enviado solo al destinatario, o a los destinatarios. Si usted no
es el destinatario, no podra usar, desglosar, copiar, o distribuir la informacién de este correo ya
que estd prohibido. Si usted no es el correcto destinatario, por favor inférmenos reenvidndonos el
mismo con el asunto “Direccién Incorrecta”, y luego borre el correo y los adjuntos, Stericycle, Inc.
usa regularmente actualizaciones de software anti-virus para asi reducir posibles virus. De todas
maneras, no garantizamos que los adjuntos estén libres de virus.
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